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MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE:  September 18, 2018 

 

TO:   Mr. Sam Hubbard, Development Planner 

  Department of Planning and Community Development 

  Village of Arlington Heights 

 

CC:   Mike Wauterlek, HP 

  Paul Rio, MHC 

 

FROM:   Paul Leder, Senior Project Manager 

 

PROJECT:  703-723 W. Algonquin Rd., Arlington Heights, Il  

 

RE:  Response to Village Final Plat Round 3 Comments 

  

        

RESPONSE TO RESPECTIVE COMMENTS:  

 

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT – From Michael Pagones, Dated 07-31-18 

70. There is no new Agreement with the adjacent property owner, Weber Packaging Solutions, and the project is           

proceeding based on current agreements.  

PLANNING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPT. Dated 08-02-2018 

General: 

1. Since there is no new Agreement with WPS, improvements referenced by said Agreement are not applicable and 

there are no associated modifications to the engineering plans to reflect said improvements.  
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